
Date Issued: 

Date Effective: 

RFP No: 

Contract: 

INTENT 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

Covering 

CHANGE IN SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR PLANS 

July 17, 2017 

July 17, 2017 

S-1225 

Provide an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Solution and 
Implementation Services. 

1. This addendum is i$sued prior to receipt of proposals to provide for 
modifications in plans and/or specifications. Acknowledgment of this 
addendum shall be made and cost for work included in proposer's submittal. 

2. The following questions were asked regarding the Scope of Work. The City's 
response can be found in bold and italicized font. 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like from 
India or Canada)? The City does not prohibit international 
companies from bidding or doing the work, however, the 
implementation/project plan and company background scores 
may be affected. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Please see the 
RFP for this information since it has already been provided. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like from 
India or Canada). The City does not prohibit international 
companies from bidding or doing the work, however, the 
implementation/project plan and company background scores 
may be affected. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? Please see the RFP for this 
information since it has already been provided. 

3. The contractor is hereby notified that Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged 
and submitted as part of the proposal. Failure to do so could result in the 
City designating said proposal as "Non Responsive". All the terms and 
conditions of the PROPOSAL/hall ~ema?.t.m t same. 

Issued by: ~ ~ 
Sandra Segawa, C.P. ., CPPB 
Purchasing Agent, <;:ity of Garden Grove 

acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No.1 
hnologies Inc. 


